4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:
FROM: Kathleen Weeden
DEPARTMENT: Engineering

DATE: July 29, 2022 MEETING DATE: Tuesday, August 23, 2022
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities
SUBJECT / TOPIC: Interlocal Agreement for Design and Engineering of Laurel Road Widening

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: On May 10, 2022, City Council executed a Locally Funded
Agreement with Sarasota County for the use of Venice Road and Mobility Impact Fees to
complete Design and Engineering of the Laurel Road Widening Project. To expedite
completion of the design, an intergovernmental agreement with Laurel Road Community
Development District (CDD) for Final Design and Engineering Services was negotiated. A
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process was completed by the CDD and Stantec to provide
design services as outlined in Attachment A.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Authorize the Mayor to Execute the Interlocal Agreement
Between City of Venice and the Laurel Road Community Development District for the Design
and Engineering of Laurel Road Widening in the Amount of $894,000 plus reimbursements
defined in the Agreement.

Yes N/A

] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

] Risk Management Review

] ] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): N/A — Funded by Others
Original(s) attached: Original provided to City Clerk’s Office

Cc: James Clinch, Asst. City Manager
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